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BULLETIN 2008-2
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
PROPERTY CLAIMS INFORMATION REQUEST

TO: ALL LICENSED PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANIES
WRITING HOMEOWNERS INSURANCE

FROM: COMMISSIONER MIKE CHAN]iY

DATE: FEBRUARY 13, 2008

RE: 2007 PROPERTY CLAIMS INFORMATION REQUEST

The Mississippi Department of Insurance ("Department") is requesting that all property and casualty
insurance companies writing homeowners personal lines residential insurance property coverage in
the State of Mississippi with property claims filed in calendar year 2007 provide the Department
with specific information regarding the progress of these claims. For the purposes of this Bulletin,
homeowners personal lines residential insurance property coverage shall include renters/tenants
insurance and mobile home/manufactured housing property coverage.

The intent of this information request is for the Department to determine the status and progress of
Mississippi claims filed in calendar year 2007. The Department is requesting the following
information:

° The number of homeowners personal lines residential insurance property coverage claims
filed in calendar year 2007;

° The number of claims paid on claims filed in calendar year 2007,

° The number of claims denied on claims filed in calendar year 2007; and,

° The total dollar amount of claims paid on claims filed in calendar year 2007.

The Department is requesting this information be provided to the Department in written or electronic
form within forty-five (45) days of the date of this Bulletin.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter or the information requested herein, please
contact the Legal Division at the Mississippi Department of Insurance at (601) 359-3577.
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